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 Brockton Housing 
Authority 
 

Memo 
To:  All Staff Members 

From:   Thomas G. Thibeault, Executive Director 

 

Date:  6/3/2024 

Re:  Notes from the May Board Meeting 

 
At their Regular Meeting on May 23, 2024, the Brockton Housing Authority Board of 
Commissioners took the following action: 

1. Approved the minutes of the Special Meeting of April 30, 202424 as 
written ; 

2. Approved the bills for the Regular Meeting of May 23, 2024; 

3. Accepted the Executive Director’s Report for May 23, 2024 and the 
Financial Comparatives for the period ending March 31, 2024 and put on 
file; 

4. Appointed Crystal Guerra of Middleboro to the position of Rental 
Assistance Homeownership Office Manager effective May 27, 2024; 

5. Appointed Karen Pechulis of east Bridgewater to the position of Landlord 
Participant Facilitator effective May 27, 2024; 

6. Appointed Dawn Ogden of West Bridgewater to the position of 
Admissions Office Manager effective May 27, 2024; 

7. Appointed Whitney Span of Brockton to the position of Clerk Typist in the 
Asset Management Department effective May 28, 2024; 

8. Approved an amendment to the Brockton Housing Authority Federal 
Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy (ACOP) Chapter 2, 
paragraph 2-1.A and 2-1.B as presented. 




